
State of Flori# 

DATE: March I. 1999 

• ORI GINAL 
~tdJik 6trbitt ~mmisston 

-M-&-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

TO: Blanca Bayo, Director, Divi&ion of !Records and Reponing 
FROM: Nancy Pruin, Division of Communications '; ? 
RE: Company Name Ow,ge in TitJe for Docket No. 981852-TI 

Staff requests the name of the company be changed 10 lhc following: 

ECI CommunicaLions of Oregon, Inc. 

Attached is a copy of the company's authorization to tni\S3ct business in Flt nda by the 
Secretary of State. 

The name change should be corrected in the docket title, MCD. and the utiliticJ listc.'d 
in CMS. 

c: Legal (K . Pcila) 
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Please select an Inquiry type from the list belOw. lhen 
enter a search key In the seareh field Press SEARCH !
Corporate Inquiry Menu:- - - - -

to begin the search 
3701/99 CORPORATH DI!TJIYI , ~St'OR!D SCREEN 

MUM: F990000007Sl GT: OR ACTJVK/FOREION PROF FLO : 02/09/1999 
PBU r 93 · l029S82 
HI\ME : Eel COMMVNI C:ATIOUS Of' ORECOtl, INC. . 
CROSS REP: ECl COMMUN1CATIONS, . NC . 

21608 
OR 97402 

PRINCIPAL: PO BOX 
iA.oDRBSS EUOENE, 

I RA NAME : NRAI SB RVICES, INC . 
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